
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM  
#19-2023 

 
DATE:  March 13, 2023 
 
TO:           Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 
 
THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 
  Jason Loveland, Interim Deputy City Manager 
 
FROM:         Brook Svoboda, Director of Planning & Development  
  Eric Ensey, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT:   CR-42 – Addendum #5 to the Professional Services Agreement with Cumming 

Management Group 
 
 
 

PURPOSE 
To consider CR-42, a resolution approving Addendum #5 to the agreement with Cumming 
Management Group Inc. (CMGI) for construction management and administration services for the 
redevelopment of the Northglenn Civic Center (NGCC) site. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Phase I 
The City originally contracted with CMGI in April 2018 to assist in construction administration and 
management for Phase I of the NGCC site, which included the construction of the new Northglenn 
Recreation Center, Senior Center and Theatre, as well as associated public infrastructure. The 
scope for Phase I has been completed.  
 
Phase II 
City Council approved an addendum to the agreement with CMGI to continue their services into 
Phase II of the NGCC project, including construction of a new city hall facility as well as 
redevelopment of the remainder of the NGCC site, which is the area north of Festival Lawn (old 
recreation center). The contract was approved in the amount of $330,471. On May 9, 2022, 
Council approved a contract amendment for $165,500 to extend services through Oct. 31, 2024. 
The total contract amount for Phase II is currently at $495,971.  
 
Addendum #5 would increase CMGI’s contract by $45,000 for work performed on project 
coordination for the redevelopment of the old recreation center land, including coordination with 
the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment on site remediation, consultant 
coordination, and other work. The $45,000 would cover all work performed up to March 6, 2023, 
by CMGI on the old recreation center site.  
 
CMGI is continuing to assist staff in managing and administering the design and construction of 
the new City Hall facility. CMGI is already under contract for this work. 
 
BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
The following is a summary of the current contract amount with CMGI and the additional scope:  
 

 Amount 
Current contract $495,971 

Addendum #5 $45,000 

CMGI Total Contract $540,971 
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The breakdown of the project budget is as follows: 
Construction costs $26,600,000 

Soft costs (including all design costs and FFE) $4,690,000  

Contingencies $2,490,000 

Total Budget $33,780,000 
 
At this time, CMGI’s scope has been included as part of the total costs associated with the new 
City Hall project and is part of the soft costs budgeted.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Attached is CR-42, a resolution that, if approved, would authorize the Mayor to execute 
Addendum #5 to the agreement between the City and Cumming Management Group Inc. for 
Phase II of the NGCC project in an amount not to exceed $45,000. Staff recommends approval 
of CR-42. 
 
STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Brook Svoboda, Director of Planning & 
Development, at bsvoboda@northglenn.org or 303.450.8937. 
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SPONSORED BY: MAYOR LEIGHTY 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER'S RESOLUTION    RESOLUTION NO. 
 
 
No.                CR-42           

Series of 2023      Series of 2023 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING ADDENDUM #5 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN AND CUMMING 
MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC. FOR PROGRAM AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 2 OF THE CIVIC CENTER MASTER 
PLAN 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN, 
COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1. Addendum #5 to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of 
Northglenn and Cumming Management Group, Inc., attached hereto, in an amount not to exceed 
$45,000.00 for program and project management services including overall development 
assistance for the implementation of Phase 2 of the Civic Center Master Plan is hereby approved 
and the Mayor is authorized to execute same on behalf of the City of Northglenn.  
 

DATED at Northglenn, Colorado, this ____ day of _______________________, 2023. 
 
 

 
      
MEREDITH LEIGHTY 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:      
 
 
       
JOHANNA SMALL, CMC    
City Clerk   
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
COREY Y. HOFFMANN 
City Attorney 
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